Muhammad Usman

GM (Supercomputing)

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: usman@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514474174

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Usman is working as GM (Supercomputing) in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Usman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MS in Systems Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2013 - 2017 |
|---|---------------|
| BS in Communication Systems and Networks Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan | 2003 - 2008 |
| F.Sc in Pre Engineering FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2000 - 2002 |
| Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 1998 - 2000 |
| Experience | |
| GM (Supercomputing) School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2024- Present |
| Deputy Director (Supercomputing) School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2023 - 2024 |
| Senior Manager ICT Operations (Supercomputing) (Level-4) School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2023 - 2023 |
| System Administrator School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2022 - 2023 |
| System Administrator Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation | 2019 - 2022 |
| System Administrator Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation | 2011 - 2019 |
| System Administrator Askari Bank Limited , Askari Bank Limited, G-8 Markaz, Islamabad. | 2008 - 2011 |
| Awards | |

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2017